From: BUSH.JAN

To: BUSH.JAN

Cc: BUSH.JAN

Subject: Palm Beach County Ethics Commission review by OPPAGA
Date: Friday, April 12, 2013 2:19:15 PM

Attachments: PB_assignment.pdf

1 am writing to follow up on your request for copies of correspondence that pertains to OPPAGA’s
review of the Palm Beach County Ethics Commission. After further discussion with the Office of
the Senate President, OPPAGA is releasing communications that relate to the initiation of the Palm
Beach County Ethics Commission review.

Attached are the emails that contain that information. Portions of the emails that contained non-
public information unrelated to the Palm Beach County Ethics Commission review have been
redacted from this document.

Sincerely,

Jan Bush

General Counsel

The Florida Legislature's

Office of Program Policy Analysis and
Government Accountability

111 W. Madison St. Suite 312

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1475

Telephone: (850) 717 0526

Email: Bush.Jan@oppaga.fl.gov



TWOGOOD.PHILIP

From: LEVESQUE.GEORGE <LEVESQUE.GEORGE@flsenate.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 3:46 PM

To: TWOGOQOOD.PHILIP

Subject: RE: PB

Nope. Sounds good.

George T. Levesque

General Counsel

The Florida Senate

305 Senate Office Building

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 21288-1100
(850)487-5237; (850)487-6444 (fax)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail
messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto: TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 3:31 PM

To: LEVESQUE.GEORGE
Subject: PB

The PBC letter will probably go out Monday instead. | wanted to inform the House before sending it, and the person |
need to contact has been alittle busy today.

Let me know if that’s a problem.

Phil
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TWOGOOD.PHILIP
LEVESQUE.GEORGE <LEVESQUE.GEORGE@flsenate.gov>

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:29 PM
To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: Re: Assignment Palm Beach

'On Mar 21, 2013, at 5:13 PM, "TWOGOOD.PHILIP" <TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV> wrote:

From LEVESQUE GEORGE [mailto:LEVESQUE.GEORGE@flsenate. qov]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4:54 PM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP
Subject: Re: Assignment Palm Beach

Sounds good,

GTL

On Mar 21, 2013, at 4:17 PM, "TWOGOOD. PHILIP" <TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FLGOV> wrote:

I'll bring you a copy of the PBC engagement letter tomorrow when we send it.

Thanks,

Phil

From: LEVESQUE.GEORGE [mailto:LEVESQUE.GEORGE@flsenate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:49 PM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP
Subject: Re: Assignment Palm Beach

Monday?

GTL

On Mar 21, 2013, at 3:32 PM, "TWOGOOD.PHILIP" <TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV> wrote:

Thanks, George. We'll get the engagement letter out tomorrow after | contact the House and Senator
Abruzzo.



Phil

Sent via DroidX2 on Verizon Wireless™

~~~~~ Original message-----

From: "LEVESQUE.GEORGE" <LEVESQUE .GEORGE @flsenate.gov>
To: "TWOGOOD.PHILIP" <TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV>
Sent: Thu, Mar 21, 2013 18:49:29 GMT+00:00

Subject: RE: Assignment Palm Beach

You're ok to proceed with PBC.

George T. Levesque

General Counsel

The Florida Senate

305 Senate Office Building

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 21288-1100
(850)487-5237; (850)487-6444 (fax)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail
messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto:TWOGOOD.PHILIP@QOPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:20 AM

To: LEVESQUE.GEORGE

Subject: RE: Assignment Palm Beach

We will.
Thanks,

Phil

From: LEVESQUE.GEORGE [mailto:LEVESQUE.GEORGE@flsenate.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:29 AM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: RE: Assignment Palm Beach

Please hold until next week.

George T. Levesque

General Counsel

The Florida Senate

305 Senate Office Building

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 21288-1100
(850)487-5237; (850)487-6444 (fax)



Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written commu : or .
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media up
messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure. ! ' ey

From: TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto:TWOGOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:26 AM

To: LEVESQUE.GEORGE

Subject: Assignment Palm Beach

Unless the Senate has had any last minute thoughts based on any new research, we'll prepare our entrance |.ettéf‘for
Palm Beach and plan to send it later today. I'll contact the House and Senator Abruzzo hefgrre‘»segdih’s the letter.

Thanks for all of your help.

Phil



TWOGOOD.PHILIP

From: CLARK.CHRIS <CLARK.CHRIS@flsenate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:.04 PM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: Re: Project request

Thanks so much! 9 weeks to go!

On Feb 28, 2013, at 3:47 PM, "TWOGOOD.PHILIP" <TWOGQOOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV> wrote:

Thanks, Chris. Because of the sensitivity of this, we will continue to work with George on the timing and
mechanics.

Have a great Session!

Phil

From: CLARK.CHRIS [mailto:CLARK.CHRIS@flsenate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 9:51 AM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: FW: Project request

Sorry Phill This is approved!

From: MEYER.REYNOLD

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 9:25 AM
To: CLARK.CHRIS

Subject: FW: Project request

Just a friendly reminder.

From: TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto: TWOGOQOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 7:30 AM

To: MEYER.REYNOLD

Subject: RE: Project request

Haven’t heard from Chris. | have been in contact with George about some mechanics of the project.

Thanks,

Phil

From: MEYER.REYNOLD [mailto:MEYER.REYNOLD @flsenate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 6:49 PM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: RE: Project request

Do you receive your response from Chris yet
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From: CLARK.CHRIS <CLARK.CHRIS@flsenate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 9:51 AM
To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP
Subject: FW: Project request

Sorry Phill This is approved!

From: MEYER REYNOLD

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 9:25 AM
To: CLARK.CHRIS

Subject: FW: Project request

Just a friendly reminder.

From TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto: TWOGOOD PHILIP@OPPAGA El. GOV1
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 7:30 AM

To: MEYER.REYNOLD

Subject: RE: Project request

Haven’t heard from Chris. | have been in contact with George about some mechanics of the project.

Thanks,

Phil

From: MEYER.REYNOLD [mailto:MEYER. REYNOLD@fIsenate gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 6:49 PM

To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: RE: Project request

Do you receive your response from Chris yet

From: TWOGOOD.PHILIP [mailto TWOGOOD PHILIP@OPPAGA FL.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 12:25 PM

To: MEYER.REYNOLD

Subject: Project request

Reynold,

| haven’t heard yet from Chris about a project/review that Senator Abruzzo asked us to do. It involves a local
government entity. The Senator seems to be under the impression that it was approved from the top.

Thanks,

Phil



TWOGOOD.PHILIP
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From: LEVESQUE.GEORGE <LEVESQUE.GEORGE®@flsenate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:23 PM
To: TWOGOOD.PHILIP
Subject: RE: Request for review

I'm sorry, Phil. Yes, the President has approved. Please call me to discuss.

George T. Levesque

General Counsel

The Florida Senate

305 Senate Office Building

404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 21288-1100
(850)487-5237; (850)487-6444 (fax)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail
messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: TWOGOQOD.PHILIP [mailto: TWOGOQOD.PHILIP@OPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 12:54 PM

To: LEVESQUE.GEORGE

Subject: Request for review

George,

Any information on Senator Abruzzo’s request for a review? He seems to be under the impression that he is good to go,
and he asked me late last week about our progress.

I’'m concerned about what he might be saying back home about the project being approved.
Thanks,

Phil



